153/2023

Maximum : 100 marks

Time : 1 hour and 30 minutes

Co-operative arbitration court

1. The goal of Co-operative management is to achieve :

- (A) Social values (B) Economic prosperity
 - (C) Member satisfaction (D) Harmony

2. In which type of audit, the auditor visits the institution regularly and conduct the audit?

- (A) Interim Audit (B) Test Audit
 - (C) Concurrent Audit (D) Internal Audit
- 3. Father of Indian Co-operative movement :
 - (A) Robert Owen (B) William King
 - (C) Gorwallah (D) Frederic Nicholson

(D)

Court

- 4. Non monitory disputes are to be filled before :
 - (A) Registrar (B)
 - (C) Arbitrator
- 5. The term of Representative General Body is :
 - (A) One Year (B) Three Years
 - (C) Four Years (D) Five Years
- 6. As per Section 72 Registrar will appoint :
 - (A) Agent (B) Liquidator
 - (C) Arbitrator (D) None of these

7. The audit of transactions and actions of management is known as :

- (A) Administrative Audit (B) Test Audit
- (C) Statutory Audit (D) Concurrent Audit
- 8. ICA introduced co-operative principles in :
 - (A) 1935 (B) 1936
 - (C) 1937 (D) 1938
- A

9.	Appointment of the returning officer for conducting the election is by :						
	(A)	State Co-operative Election Commission					
	(B)	State Election Commission					
	(C)	Registrar					
	(D)	State Government					
10.		ction of Kerala Cooperative Societies Act 1969 explains Powers of the Director of tive Audit?					
	(A)	61	(B)	62			
	(C)	63	(D)	64			
11.	The state	is supreme under :					
	(A)	Communism	(B)	Socialism			
	(C)	Capitalism	(D)	Co-operation			
12.	Under the	e co-operative Societies Act the Registra	ar is e	mpowered to act as :			
	(A)	Arbitrator	(B)	Liquidator			
	(C)	Tribunal	(D)	None of these			
13.	What is co	onsidered as the backbone of the auditing?					
	(A)	Test checking	(B)	Ticking			
	(C)	Vouching	(D)	Routine checking			
14.	Cancellati	ion of registration of a society mentione	ed in S	Section :			
	(A)	74	(B)	75			
	(C)	76	(D)	77			
15.	Section 28	3 of Kerala Co-operative Societies Act 1	.969 is	associated with :			
	(A)	Adhoc Committee	(B)	Managing Committee			
	(C)	Audit Committee	(D)	RGB			
16.	The final	general body of a society is convened by	y:				
	(A)	Registrar	(B)	Auditor			
	(C)	Arbitrator	(D)	Liquidator			
17.	The respo	nsibility of co-operative audit is entrus	ted wi	ith :			
	(A)	Registrar	(B)	Director of co-operative audit			
	(C)	Joint Registrar	(D)	CAG			

18.	The quorum of last general body is :			
	(A)	51% of members	(B)	2/3 of members
	(C)	No quorum	(D)	None of these
19.	The powe known as		cted o	committee of a society from office is
	(A)	Expulsion	(B)	Suspension
	(C)	Supersession	(D)	Surcharge
20.	Which mo	del of Co-operation accepted by India a	fter tl	ne study conducted in Europe?
	(A)	Raiffeisen Model	(B)	William King Model
	(C)	Danish Model	(D)	None of these
21.	Auditor's	plan of action is known as :		
	(A)	Audit Programme	(B)	Valuation
	(C)	Verification	(D)	Vouching
22.	In ———	—— disputes the fee shall be paid in ad	vance).
	(A)	Non monitory	(B)	Monitory
	(C)	Internal	(D)	None of these
23.	Mechanica	al audit is associate with :		
	(A)	Technology usage	(B)	Machine based accounting
	(C)	Electronic Data Entry efficiency	(D)	Accuracy of accounts recorded
24.	The chief	executive of a service co-operative socie	ety is :	
	(A)	Manager	(B)	Managing Director
	(C)	Registrar	(D)	Secretary
25.	The power	rs of liquidator mentioned in :		
	(A)	72	(B)	73
	(C)	74	(D)	75
26.	Audit fees	called audit cost in :		
	(A)	Concurrent Audit	(B)	Interim Audit
	(C)	Test Audit	(D)	Internal Audit
27.	The Presi	dent is elected by :		
	(A)	Manager	(B)	Managing Director
	(C)	Registrar	(D)	Secretary

28.	Reformulated principles of Co-operation 1966 Submitted by :				
	(A)	Gorwallah Committee	(B)	Rochdale Society	
	(C)	Karve Committee	(D)	Manchester Congress	
29.	The proce	dure followed by arbitrator is as per sul	b rule	:	
	(A)	10 and 11	(B)	9 and 10	
	(C)	8 and 9	(D)	7 and 8	
30.	Under co-	operative accounting system, fixed asse	ets are	e always shown in :	
	(A)	Market Price	(B)	Replacement Price	
	(C)	Cost Price	(D)	Depreciated Price	
31.	The over	-	audi	t classification 'A', shall not exceed	
	(A)	10	(B)	20	
	(C)	30	(D)	25	
32.	Award on	dispute is mentioned in section :			
	(A)	68	(B)	69	
	(C)	70	(D)	71	
33.	Cooperati	ve audit is financial as well as ———	— au	dit.	
	(A)	Technical	(B)	Administrative	
	(C)	Routine	(D)	D) Cost	
34.	The final	accounts of co-operative societies are pr	repare	ed from :	
	(A)	Trial balance	(B)	Income and expenditure a/c	
	(C)	Day book	(D)	Receipt and disbursement statement	
35.	The apex	authority of co-operative societies in the	e state	e is :	
	(A)	Minister	(B)	Registrar of Co-operative societies	
	(C)	Government	(D)	None of these	
36.	Who is fix	ing the interest rate of deposits of a coo	perat	ive credit society?	
	(A)	Government	(B)	Registrar	
	(C)	RBI	(D)	General body	

6

37.	Which sy profits?	stem is based on the principle of	self inter	rest, exploitation and maximisation of	
	(A)	Trade Unionism	(B)	Co-operation	
	(C)	Socialism	(D)	Capitalism	
38.	What is t	he abbreviation of CCW?			
	(A)	Consumer Cooperative World Wid	le		
	(B)	Co-operative Consumer World Wi	de		
	(C)	Cooperatives of Consumers World	Wide		
	(D)	World Consumers Cooperatives			
39.	The comn	nittee which recommended the estal	blishment	t of NABARD is :	
	(A)	Sir Maciagan	(B)	Khusro	
	(C)	Brahm Prakash	(D)	Sivaraman	
40.	Which of	the following states in India is famo	ous for jut	e industry?	
	(A)	Gujarat	(B)	Haryana	
	(C)	West Bengal	(D)	Tamilnadu	
41.	The centr	al committee for cooperative trainir	ng was est	tablished in ———— five year plan.	
	(A)	First	(B)	Second	
	(C)	Third	(D)	Fourth	
42.	Expand N	ICCT :			
	(A)	National Council for Cooperation	Training		
	(B)	National Center for Cooperation 7	Training		
	(C)	National Center for Cooperative T	raining		
	(D)	National Council for Cooperative '	Training		
43.	Which co	nmittee suggested the separation of	f educatio	on and training programme?	
	(A)	Sir Malcom Darling	(B)	Edward Maclagan	
	(C)	Sir Frederik Nicholson	(D)	Swaminathan Committee	
44.	The maga	zine published by Kerala State Coo	perative 1	Union is :	
	(A)	"The Cooperative Journal"	(B)	"The Cooperator"	
	(C)	"The Indian Cooperative Review"	(D)	All of the above	
45.		aluating the alternative decisions, t inancial costs to the organisation. T		ager has to check the possible financial	
	(A)	Feasibility	(B)	Effectiveness	
	(C)	Consequences	(D)	All of the above	
•		7		1 = 0 /00.00	
Α		1		153/2023	

153/2023 [P.T.O.]

46.	 Section 28 AB of Kerala Co-operative Societies Act of 1969 deals with : (A) State Cooperative Election Commission (B) Election and removal of President, Vice President (C) Annual general body meeting (D) Special general body meeting 				
47.	Which see	ction of KCS Act deals with chan	ge in name o	f society?	
	(A)	Section 10	(B)	Section 20	
	(C)	Section 9	(D)	Section 11	
48.	The Keral	la Cooperative Societies Act, 196	9 came into e	effect on :	
	(A)	19.04.1969	(B)	15.05.1969	
	(C)	15.04.1969	(D)	1.04.1969	
49.	Rule ——	——— lays down the classificati	on of coopera	ative society.	
	(A)	15	(B)	14	
	(C)	13	(D)	16	
50.	The minin	num number of members require	ed for registr	ation in a cooperative society is :	
	(A)	10	(B)	11	
	(C)	5	(D)	25	
51.	The cooperative legislation was started in India in the year :				
	(A)	1904	(B)	1902	
	(C)	1912	(D)	1901	
52.	The follov	ving statements are related with	cooperative	sector in Indian constitution :	
	1. Arti	cle 43 of Indian constitution env	visages living	wage etc for workers	
	(Rig			as a Fundamental right, Article 14 to form Associations or unions. Which	
	(A)	Only 2	(B)	Only 1	
	(C)	Neither 1 nor 2	(D)	Both 1 and 2	
53.	The initia	l capital of NABARD is :			
	(A)	100 crore	(B)	200 crore	
	(C)	50 crore	(D)	None of these	
54.	The main	function of NABARD is to provid	de refinance :	for rural credit disbursed by :	
	(A)	State Cooperative Banks		·	
	(B)	The Regional Rural Banks			
	(C)	State Cooperative Banks and F	Regional Rura	al Banks	
	(D)	None of the above			
153/	2023		8	Α	

55.	100% CSR Company is :				
	(A)	SDB	(B)	SIDBI	
	(C)	NABARD	(D)	RRB	
56.	The year o	of establishment of National Agricultur	al Co	operative Marketing Federation is :	
	(A)	1965	(B)	1970	
	(C)	1955	(D)	1958	
57.	The two c	ommittees formed to support Board of o	direct	ors in management of NAFED are :	
	(A)	Planning Committee and Executive C	ommi	ittee	
	(B)	Executive Committee and Business C	ommi	ttee	
	(C)	Business Committee and Planning Co	ommit	tee	
	(D)	(D) Planning Committee and Implementation Committee			
58.	The comm	nittee responsible for evaluation of coop	erativ	ve farming societies is :	
	(A)	Gadgil	(B)	Mirdha	
	(C)	Venkatpathi	(D)	Calvert	
59.	The State	which passed the first state cooperativ	re Act	:	
	(A)	Bihar	(B)	Bombay	
	(C)	Orissa	(D)	Madras	
60.	The KSCU	U is the biggest ——— body of the biggest ——— biggest ——— body of the biggest ——— body of the biggest ——— biggest ——— body of the biggest ——— body of the biggest ——— body of the biggest ——— biggest ———— biggest ——— biggest	Coope	rative movement in the State.	
	(A)	Managing	(B)	Official	
	(C)	Non official	(D)	General	
61.	Dairy farm	n of Europe is known as :			
	(A)	China	(B)	Denmark	
	(C)	USA	(D)	Japan	
62.	Where is t	the head quarters of International Coop	perati	ve Alliance ?	
	(A)	Geneva	(B)	USA	
	(C)	Britain	(D)	England	
63.	ICAU was	s established in :			
	(A)	1985	(B)	1980	
	(C)	1950	(D)	1895	

64. What percentage of the dairy products is exported in Denmark

(A)	30%	(B)	50%

(C) 70% (D) 80%

Indusco Stands for : 65.

- (B) China and India Cooperative Alliance
- (C) Chinese Industrial Cooperative Association
- **Chinese Industries Service Cooperative Alliance** (D)
- Great Britain is called as the home land of : **66**.
 - (A) Cooperative store movement
 - (C) **Diary Cooperatives**
- **Expand WCCU**: 67.
 - World Credit Council of USA (A)
 - World Council of Credit Unions (C)

Gung Ho means : **68**.

(A) Working together Friendship (B)

(B)

(D)

(B)

(D)

Urban Cooperatives

Rural credit cooperatives

World Council for Chinese Unions

Workers Credit Council Union

(C) Friend (D) Working friendship

69. In Japan, Cooperative societies emerged in :

(A)	Meiji	(B)	EDO
(C)	Showa	(D)	Taisho

70. How many countries in Africa has membership in ACCOSCA?

(A)	36	(B)	38
(C)	28	(D)	25

71. Which of the following are primary memory devices?

(i) RAM

- (ii) PROM
- Hard disk (iii)

(iv) EPROM

- (B) (A) (i), (ii), (iii) only (i), (ii), (iv) only
- (C) (i), (iii), (iv) only
- (D) (ii), (iii), (iv) only

153/2023

Α

72. Consider the following statement :

- Registers memory is faster than cache memory. (i)
- (ii) RAM is a non-volatile memory.
 - (i) only (A)
 - (D) Neither (i) nor (ii) (C) Both (i) and (ii)

73. Which among the following is the keyboard shortcut for closing the current workbook?

- (A) Ctrl + C(B)
- Ctrl + W (C) (D) None of the above

74. Which among the following are not a major function of operating system?

- (A) Memory management (B) Security management
- (C) Command interpretation (D) Cybersecurity
- 75. The device that can interconnect two networks of the same type using the same protocol. The above-mentioned device is :

(A)	Router	(B)	Gateway
(C)	Bridge	(D)	Repeater

- 76. Consider the following statements :
 - (i) LAN is connected through wire transmission only.
 - Internet is considered as a MAN. (ii)
 - (iii) WAN has the highest speed network than other network connections.

Which among the above statements is / are correct?

- (A) (i) only (i) and (iii) (B)
- none of the above (C) (ii) and (iii) (D)
- 77. Which of the following is not a social media platform?
 - Twitter (A) Pinterest (B)
 - Netflix YouTube (C) (D)
- 78. The HTML command to force a line break is :
 - (A) <break> (B) linebreak> (C) (D)

- 79. Which of the following are cybercrimes?
 - (i) Cybergrooming
 - (ii) Ransomware
 - (iii) Data mining
 - Denial of services (iv)
 - (A) (i), (ii) and (iv) (B)
 - (C) (ii), (iii) and (iv)

- (i), (ii) and (iii)
- All of the above (D)

Α

Alt + C

(ii) only

(B)

80. Which section of IT Act 2000 mentions the punishment for publishing or transmitting materials related to child pornography?

(B)

Section 67B

- (A) Section 67A
- (C) Section 66A (D) Section 66B
- 81. Which one of the following authorities recommends the principles governing the grant-in-aid of the revenue to the states out of the consolidated funds of India?
 - (A) Public Account Committee (B) Inter-state Council
 - (C) Finance Commission (D) Union Ministry of Finance
- 82. 'Economic Justice' as one of the objectives of the Indian constitution has been provided in :
 - (A) The preamble and the fundamental Right
 - (B) The preamble and the directive principle of state policy
 - (C) The fundamental right and directive principles of state policy
 - (D) None of the above
- 83. The salaries and allowances of the judges of the high court are charged to the :
 - (A) Consolidate fund of India (B) Consolidated fund of the state
 - (C) Contingency fund of India (D) Contingency fund of the state
- 84. Consider the following statements and select the correct code :
 - 1. Article 371-C makes the special provisions for Manipur.
 - 2. The President is authorized to provide for the creation of a committee of the Manipur Legislative Assembly consisting of the members elected from the hill area of the state.
 - (A) Only 1 is true (B) 1 and 2 are true
 - (C) Only 1 is false (D) 1 and 2 are false
- **85.** Which of the following are/is stated in the constitution of India ?
 - 1. The president shall not to be a member of either houses of parliament.
 - 2. The Parliament shall consist of the President and two houses.
 - (A) 1 alone (B) both 1 and 2
 - (C) Neither 1 nor 2 (D) 2 alone
- 86. Consider the following statements and select the correct code :
 - 1. Rani Parvathi Bayi gave a donation of Rs.21,200/- to the Church missionary society for spreading education in Tiruvitamkur.
 - 2. In 1834, the first government school was established at Trivandrum.
 - (A) 1 and 2 both are false
- (B) 1 is true but 2 is false
- (C) 2 is true but 1 is false (D) 1 and 2 both are true

153/2023

A

- 87. Which statement is incorrect?
 - In 1925 Pandit Karuppan nominated the Kochin legislative council (A)
 - (B) Poyikayil Appachan was nominated to the Sree Mulam Praja Sabha
 - (C) In 1928 Sahodaran Ayyappan was selected as member in the cochin legislative Council
 - Vakkom Moulavi was nominated the Kochin Legislative Council (D)
- Match the following : 88.

Leaders

- Manonmaniyam Sundaram Pillai (a)
- Pettayil Raman Pillai Asan (b)
- (c) Poyikayil Appachan
- K.P. Karuppan (d)
 - (a) (b) (d) (c) (A) 3 $\mathbf{2}$ 4 1 $\mathbf{2}$ 3 (B) 1 4 (C) 2 3 4 1 (D) 4 1 $\mathbf{2}$ 3
- 89. Rearranged in chronological order :
 - 1. Mukkutti Agitation
 - $\mathbf{2}$. Kallumala Agitation
 - 3. **Channar** Agitation
 - 4. Abstention movement
 - (A) 3, 1, 4, 2 (B) 3, 2, 4, 1
 - (C) 3, 1, 2, 4 (D) 1, 2, 3, 4
- 90. Who said 'one caste, one religion, one god, one language, one world for Humanity'?
 - (A) Vagbhadananda (B)
 - Brahmananda Sivayogi (C) (D)
- 91. Correct passive form of the sentence 'She asked me several questions' is :
 - Several questions asked me by her (A)
 - (C) I was asked several questions
- 92. Plutomania is :
 - (A) Mania for money
 - (B) Mania for power
 - (C) Mania for technology
 - (D) Mania of exaggerating to an abnormal extent
- Α

- Organization
- Vaala Samudaya Parishkarana Sabha 1.
- 2. Saiva Prakasha Sabha
- 3. Jnanaprajagram
- Prathyaksha Raksha Daiva Sabha 4.

- Sree Narayana Guru
- Aiyya Vaikunda Swami

I were asked several questions

Several questions are asked by her

(B)

(D)

93.	He told that he was not well. Correct the sentence :			
	(A)	He told to me that he was not well	(B)	He told me that he was not well
	(C)	He said me that he was not well	(D)	He told me he was not well
94.	Supply the one word for 'make pleasant and unexpected discoveries entirely by chance' :			
	(A)	Stupendity	(B)	Stipendiary
	(C)	Serendipity	(D)	Senerous
95.	Two hundred and eighty kilos ———— enough for a month.			
	(A)	are	(B)	was
	(C)	is	(D)	were
96.	is an anagram from the word 'violence'.			
	(A)	they see	(B)	war
	(C)	nice love	(D)	brutality
97. Fill in the blank space with the right verb form. He ——— (stu				(study) English recently.
	(A)	had studied	(B)	has studying
	(C)	studies	(D)	has been studying
98.	98. What is the meaning of the expression 'to be in the red'?			
	(A)	to be rich	(B)	have no money in one's bank account
	(C)	to be in red dress	(D)	to be insulted
99.	Question tag for the sentence 'Don't shout, ————'?			
	(A)	Do you	(B)	Can you
	(C)	Will you	(D)	Won't you
100.	Supply the reported speech of the sentence 'The Captain said to his men, 'Don't allow the enemy to get across':			
	(A) The captain requested that the enemy should not get across			
	(B)	The captain ordered his men not to allow the enemy to get across		
	(C)	The captain ordered not to allow the enemy to get across		

(D) The captain ordered to allow his enemy to get across

SPACE FOR ROUGH WORK

SPACE FOR ROUGH WORK